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Institute of International Educativa 
809 UNITEDNATIONS PLAZA, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10017 

March 28t 1969 

Dr. Joae Ferrater-Mora 
Profeesor of Philosophy 
Bryn Mawr Collsge 
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010 

Dear Profeesor Ferrater-Mora: 1 

Ve hav© just roceived word that deepite the Information furniehed ue 
previously, there will be 10 U.S. Trarel Government grante to Spain for 
1969-70. Tbese grants will be aupplenented by the same number of grants 
fro« the Spaniah Gorerninent* r -~ - ~ 

Ve should like to schedule the Coamdttee neeting for ̂ huraday, Aprll l?tt 

and would hopa to have zeroxed copies of the applications in the mail to 70a 
by April 4* at the latest. Again, we would plan to hold the meeting bore 
at our headquartere from 10:00 a.m. and, of courae, any expenses incurred 
by yon in conjunction with the meeting will te paid by the Instituto» 

In case yon don't have a copy of the 1969-70 brochare readily available we 
are enclosing one for your convenience. 

Pleaaa do let us know as soon as possible if yon will be able to serve. 
Tou may cali me collect at (212) TN 7 - 0400. Ex. 263 at your convenience. 

Slncerely youra, 

(Hrs) (Joan H. Jo-
Head 
División of Study Abroad Programa 

i 

TEUPHOME: TN 7 - 0 4 0 0 ; DABLE AOORESS: "INTEftED"; U.S, REfllONAL OFFICES: CHICAGO, DENVER. H0U8T0N, SAN FRANCISCO, VASHIN6T0N, 0. C. 
OVERSEAS OFFICES: PARÍS, FRANGE; NAIROBI, KEHYA; UNA, PERÚ; BAN8N0K, THAILAND 


